To: (10)2e) | [(10)2e)]] (10)(2e) |[@minbuza.nl]
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 3/25/2020 4:31:57 PM

Subject: Re: Proposals for the Supply of PPEs

——
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Dear Drfo/efo)ce),

We are pleased to sumit the proposals for the supply of various Personal Protective Equipments and Disinfectants as
follows.

1. Non-Woven Surgical Gown

2. Surgical Gloves

3. Protective Glasses

4. Protective Face Shield

5. Hand Sanitizer Liquid

6. Antimicrobial Film

The order quantities for each item can be adjusted upon your requirements.

The offer prices will be valid until March 31.

Please understand we can't hold the prices and production lines for your orders longer as the world demand of PPEs are
much more than the supply and the prices are fluctuating, especially for Protective Suits. Huge orders from all over the

world are rushing into China. Also Chinese Government limits the export of PPEs upto 20% of whole production.

If you need more time to consider to decide, please let me know before validity expires. I will try my best to extend some
more days even though I can't guarantee.

I will send 6 separate emails for each product to prevent any confusion.
I look forward to hearing from you before validity expires.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you and best regards,
(10)2e) (Jp)2e)

Attachements 1. Offer for Surgical Gowns
2. Information on Surgical Gowns
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